STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD :
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  17GS24-0593
DAZZELLE DEMARCUS SMITH A/W: 2016A2420101037 E
AKA: Date of Offense: 11302016 C V2 '
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 33 $.C. Code §: 44-53-0370 I E)E
DO [ CDR Code #: 0188
Add: _ My Y 2 -D
Civ. Sute. Zic : SENTENCE SH@E 1 201
Lo SID# O U
*CDL Yes [0 No.3 CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes O No O _ Of
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was JZDCONVICTED OF or O PLEADS p@ a /
TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf MYSched I-TII 3rd or Sub. Offerise *_ S >(3 = 20y~ S
In violation of § 44-53-0370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0188
O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT ﬁEMOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
' (CSC w/minor 1= or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: A As indicted, O Lesser lncluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: a Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ,
[ s 78607 10271
C. Yates Bpdwn, Jr., Depﬁ Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendapqt is committed to the State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days'menthsf) br O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

a[;;pcorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be giveg credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections. m 40
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 3 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ _ plus 20% fee: S days/tiours Public Service Employment
Payment [erms: i Obtain GED D
T Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ - Random Drug/Alcohol Testing OJ
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) % Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \ o ‘ )_- pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:,
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 Q 5’
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 1 e ON
$50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 L O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca $ ' Proviso §61.6 requires be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) S $% during probation
TOTAL $_ 5 LOS any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Courteputy Clerk: ¢ mwﬁbbh (pDQiQ &~ iudge Bar 1d:

Court Reporter: Sentenee Date: -7
SCCA2TT (072016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  17GS24-0594
DAZZELLE DEMARCUS SMITH AW 2016A2420101035

AKA: Date of Offense: 11/30/2016 3
Race: Black Sev M Age: 33 © 8.C.Code §: 44-53.0370 E I
DOB: - o viw CDR Code #: 0148 E :
Address T M4 y
City, State, ip: SENTENCE SREET 27 2

- SID# SE 5 0

‘CDLYesE]NoE]CMVYesDNoDHazmatYesE]NoEl U Of
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS Appe a /

TO: Traff Cocaine 282 but < 100g 3rd or Sub. Offense ) ) 30 pr)
In violation of § 44-83-0370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cade #0148

OO0 NON-VIOLENT KVIOLENT )@ SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 00 §17-25-45
: {CSC w/minor 1= or Lewd Act)
The charge is: /Q As indicted, 0 Lesser Included Offense, 0O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def ’s initials)
The pleais: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 00 Recommiendation by the State.
ATTEST:
10271
Brown, Jr., Depujfy Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the mte Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of QS days#m_entr O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

a{;)ncorporated by reference.

@})NCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given cr r timgserved pursuant to ! S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. &ﬁk

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry o hild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
J RESTITUTION: {1 Deferred O Def. Waives Heuring C Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Sérvice Employment
Payment [erms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCOPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: _ . Substance Abuse Counseling [0
*Fine: L] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
$14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may bepd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $j00— - pmis. of§ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 b
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s _____ Other:,
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 £ o 2
§14~1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S -
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 L O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) s $§_-_a')5‘_ during probation and re

TOTAL m any other fees.

. ) Presiding Judge: : ey FY .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: wwmmi Judge Bar 1D: Judge Cote® an \f_)ﬂ
Court Reporter: ’\Ez(llm D Sentence Date: L‘,' 18- DE

SCCA217 (07:2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS24-1634
DAZZELLE DEMARCUS SMITH A/W: 2016A2420101036

AKA: Date of Offense: 11/30/2016

Race: Black Sex: ** Age: 33 S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375

DOB: 06/ 7 . SSm. emicur woon CDR Code #: 3039

Address: <7 ° T :

Citv. State, Zip: Uiewse.o - SENTENCE SHEER E C E I

DL. _ SID# V’E
*CDL Yes [0 No [J CMV Yes [1 No [J Hazmat Yes {3 No O MAY
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEAD 2 _Z 20
TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf Crack 3rd or Sub. Offense = /0 v = Ja5 </ _ §f" ) 70
In violation of § 44-53-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3039 ~ \-fuu/'zL of /4
;S’NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [{SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS | §17-2€Qea/s

i (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: A Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, " O Negotiated Sentence, . O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
/7 ,75/1% VAR 78607 10271

C. Yﬁt{as Brown, J7, I')eputy Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the D@e Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Za d menthdyears g {J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are ipeorporated by reference. _
E)CCQNCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given crzditiot' jme servgd pursuant 1o S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. A
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

-—
-~ i

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
03 RESTITUTION: O Deferred (0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l( 2 - pmts. of §__- Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath. Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 A5~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5] S0~
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8 O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 8 oS during probation an e call >
TOTAL § Q g_ any other fees.

Presiding Judge: 1/ / ‘ f
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: M@dﬂ&; Judge Bar ID: udge Code; ’d' ]ﬁa
Court Reporter: | ( AM/ OXA” Sentence Date: 10~

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




